
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Perla, 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 
3/18/2019 5:33:20 PM 
Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =a4f8c4a b 7 43d4d5194aa8 b3d8c519c29-Bria n Boxer] 
Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; M indala Wilcox 
[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Sara Dietler 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=958154288e4f4bcbb9466dd65f88b74a-Sara Dietle]; Monica Strauss 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a60b73736254a77b7f081cf57b3fea5-Monica Stra] 
RE: IBEC: AB52 Follow-up meeting scheduled 

I'm not sure we want to actually send the tribe anything in advance of the meeting as we want to limit our electronic 
communications. However, we do want to talk about mitigation with them. Preliminarily, I think the agenda makes 
sense. I'm looking to Mindy to advise. 

Thanks, 
Christina 
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From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:10 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti 
<lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: AB52 Follow-up meeting scheduled 

Hello Christina, 

Thank you for letting us know and meeting invites were sent this afternoon. Also, did we want to send the tribe any 
documents for their review before the meeting? And what is the agenda for the meeting? Below is a proposed agenda 
but please review and modify. 

Draft of Agenda 
$ Recap of the first consultation on March 2018 

$ Project Status Update 

® Discussion on Proposed Mitigation Measures 

Thank you, 



Perla Soils 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoccom> 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 2:16 PM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@lesassoccom> 

Cc: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoccom>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti 

< J.!.?.§.@.tr..i..GJ.f.tt.!.f.9..!.!.?Y.!.U.!.!K.f.9.L!.1.>; Sa r a D i et I er < .~.P..'.§?J.L?.r.@.?..~.~~.?.?.Q.~:.f~.9.0".P 
Subject: RE: IBEC: AB52 Follow-up meeting scheduled 

Perla, 

We are available. Please include Sara Dletler (copied here) on the meeting invitation. 

Thank you, 
Christina 

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 12:29 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoccom>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoccom> 
Cc: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoccom>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti 

<J.!.?.§.@.tr..i..GJ.f.E.!.f.9..!.!5~A.!.t.i.!.!K.f.9.L!.1.> 
Subject: IBEC: AB52 Follow-up meeting scheduled 

Hi team, 

The Gabrieleno Tribe is available to do a follow-up meeting for the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

project on March 20 at 4:30pm. Does this time for a call with tribe work? Also, could someone please clarify who will be 
attending from the consultants so that I can coordinate schedules? 

If March 20 at 4:30pm does not work, we will have to wait until May to meet with the tribe. 

Please let me know at your earliest convenience, 

Peria Soils 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/ar confidential information and is intended far the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 
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